Message

From: O'Brien, Harry [hobrien@coblentzlaw.com]

Sent: 7/14/2020 6:23:21 PM

To: Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

CC: gustavo.lamanna@gmail.com; Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Gershwin, Dan
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard McCallum [GMcCallum@ wilsonmeany.com]

Subject: RE: IBEC

Attachments: Development Agreement-MB Draft 071420-c.docx

Rovee and Chris

Per your discussion with Dan Gershwin earlier this afternoon, attached is a further revised draft of the Development
Agresment. Please let me know if vou have any commaents or gquestions.

Harry O'Brien

Coblentz Polch Dully & Boss LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 84104
GAB-772-5733 | Office 415-381-4800
hobrien@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com

iz transmittal s imtended solely for use by its addresses, and may contain confidential or lsgatly privileged information. I you receive this transmittal in errar,
slsase emall a reply to the sender and d the tramsmittal and any attachments,

From: O'Brien, Harry

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Royce K. Jones <royce@kbblaw.com>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: gustavo.lamanna@gmail.com; Tiffany Wright <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Gershwin, Dan
<dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Gerard McCallum <GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com>

Subject: IBEC

Royce and Chris
Attached is a revised draft of the Development Agreement. Please let me know if you have any comments or questions.

Harry O'Brien

Coblentz Polech Dulfy & Bass LLP
One Montzomery Strest, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 84104
A15-F73-5723 | Office 415-391-4800
hobrien@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com

This transmuttal is intende mittal in srror,

please email a reply to the s
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der and delets the transmittal and any sttachmenis.




